ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: January

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 REINFORCED CONCRETE BOX CULVERT PIECES

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for
the Reinforced Concrete Box Culvert Pieces Bid Opening January 26, 2022.

PLEASE see the following QUESTIONS and ANSWERS:

QUESTION: With the sections either being dropped in your yard or picked up at our plant does the bid
need to include the verbiage of being a prime contractor?
ANSWER: No

QUESTION: Will the County have equipment on-site to off-load the sections?
ANSWER: Yes

QUESTION: Will you require a set of engineer design drawings and calculations?
ANSWER: No

QUESTION: Will an alternate connection method be acceptable?
ANSWER: No

QUESTION: Will "Dayton Swift Lifters” be an acceptable alternate to the 2" openings through the top
section?

ANSWER: Yes, any additional reinforcing or engineering will be at expense of the contractor.

QUESTION: How many plain end sections will be required?
ANSWER: None

END OF ADDENDUM # 1



